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CITY OF STOCKTON - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Project:  Airport Way Bridge Over Mormon Slough Fire Repair  

Location:  Airport Way Bridge along South Airport Way between East Anderson 
Street and East Jackson Street in Stockton, CA 

 
 
Questions & Answers No. 1 – February 7, 2022 
 
Q1: Why was the solicitation re-issued? 

A1: The City received only one proposal and would like to have more consultants 
propose. 

 

Q2: Have the homeless encampments been removed or cleared? 

A2: The homeless encampments are cleared periodically, but I am not certain if 
they are presently cleared. 

 

Q3: Will the homeless encampments remain cleared throughout the project’s duration? 

A3: No, but the site can be cleared as needed by giving at least two months 
advance notice to the City. 

 

Q4: Are current photographs of the project site available? 

A4: Unfortunately, we do not have current photographs of the site available. 
Consultants are encouraged to visit the site themselves to assess the 
damages to the bridge, so that an adequate proposal can be submitted. 

 

Questions & Answers No. 2 – February 9, 2022 
 
Q5: Can you please clarify the page limit is 30 but this does not include the cover page 

or section dividers? 

A5: Section 6.0 of the RFP states “The maximum allowable length is exclusive of 
any folder, cover, or section dividers. Proposals shall be no more than (30) 
thirty pages, including resumes and the cover letter.” This means covers and 
section dividers do not count toward the 30-page limit. 

 


